HUNTINGTON CITY TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY

Regular Meeting

1.

R g 8 R

9.

Call to Order

Reading and Approval of Minutes

Board of Trustees
April 19th, 2021
5:15pm

Reading and Approval of Financial Report and Bills

Report of the Librarian
Committee Reports
Communications
Unfinished Business
a. Roof Update
b. Desk Shields
c. Mural
d. Other
New Business
a. Compensation Plan
b. Extended Staff Leaves
c. Other
Public input

10. Adjournment



HUNTINGTON CITY TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY

Board of Trustees
March 15th, 2021
5:15pm

Present: Doug Denney, Jessica Mankey, Terri Salzano-Sees, Daryl Shrock, Jamie Hoffman, Beka
Lemons, Anne McClellan

Absent: John Branham

Visitors: Eric Frye

Regular Meeting
1. Call to Order: Anne called the meeting to order at 5:15PM

2. Reading and Approval of Minutes: Jamie moved to approve the minutes for the Board of
Finance, January Minutes, and February Minutes, Terri seconded. Motions passed

3. Reading and Approval of Financial Report and Bills: Daryl motions to approve the Financial
Report and Bills for January and February. Jessica seconded. Motion approved.

4. Report of the Librarian: Beka noted that Malcom McBryde and Julie Theobald are retiring in
April. April 4-10 is National Library week. On April 10th, we will be holding a book drive for

materials.
5. Committee Reports: None.
6. Communications: None.

7. Unfinished Business
a. Roof Update: Final walk-through was last week. There is an issue above the door at the
rear of the library phase 3. Beka is having them come back to look at the issue and that
should be taken care of soon.

b. Desk Shields: Should be ready within the next week and installed.

c. Other: None

8. New Business
a. Policy Review
i. Mobile Hotspot: Only change is the official fine amount (to $10 from $2 per day).
ii. Chromebook Checkout: Lowered the fees, minor wording changes.

iii. Use of Credit Cards: Minor change in existing policy to include the Assistant
Director can call for approval to use the card. There is a minor change allowing for a
small amount of flexibility in tax exemption purchases. The state has made changes to



the tax exemption requirements ---our changes reflect the changes to that policy.

iv. Mobile Library: We have tried meeting the public in areas all around town. But
people were not showing up. It is not convenient to people. Our goal has always been
to serve the underserved in our community. So, we need to change our model. We are
looking at giving away materials ---not require them to be checked out and returned.
We are also looking at installing permanent library boxes around town that people can
take from at any time. The plan is to fund this through donations, grants, etc. We may
also use some of the funds we have from the Literacy Coalition.

Terri asked what success looks like with this model. Beka said it is getting as much
reading material into the community as possible. Recognition of the Library in the
community would also be a great benefit. Education of the community to reading and
the library.

v. Inclement Weather and Emergency Closure: This is a section out of the
personnel handbook. Beka read to the board the policy as she revised the entirety of
the policy.

Terri motioned to approve the changes to the Mobile Hotspot, Chromebook, Use of
Credit Cards, Mobile Library, and the Inclement Weather and Emergency Closure
policies Jamie seconded. Motions approved.

b. Staffing Proposal: Beka is proposing a change to the positions that exist. We are not
replacing Malcom’s position. We will be replacing Julie, but based on her years of
experience and service, the new person replacing her would be hired in at a lower rate of
pay. There is also a savings in replacing the Maintenance person who is retiring who will be
replaced with only 2 part time 20 hr positions. These savings together would help fund two
new positions: A Community Outreach person and a Social Support person.

Also, note: our business manager will be retiring and a new person will be hired in at a
lower rate. This will add a bit of savings to next year’s budget.

So, the way this will impact the budget is that there will be a 2.54% increase in the budget,
which we would expect (normal is 2%) through 2022. A bit more for 2023.

There were some questions about the options for the 2 part time maintenance specialist
positions. Beka is researching a contract service for cleaning in place of one of the 20 hr
positions.

Both of the newly proposed positions are focused on serving the community in ways that
we currently do not but we feel very strongly are important to our community.



Jamie moved to approve the staff change proposals on the Staffing Proposal Narrative with
an increase to the starting pay from $12/hrs to $14/hrs. Doug seconded. Motion carried.

c. Mural Proposal: Bryan Ballinger has volunteered to paint a mural in the children’s
department. We will pay for paint and supplies.

Bryan would be willing to paint another mural on the Library building. He would charge for
this in addition to the supplies. There is a $2500 grant we have from the Arts and
Entrepreneurial commission to do this work. The estimate for the work is about $5000.

We were given 3 estimates: First a 3 outside-wall mural is $10,000. We are not interested in
doing 3 walls.

Two outside walls were $7500. We really don’t want 2 outside walls covered.
The 3rd option is one wall, facing Cherry Street at $5000. We are in favor of pursuing this
option. Board would like to see pictures before we begin the painting.
d. Other: Annual Report is finished.
9. Public Input: None

10. Adjournment: Jessica motioned to adjourn. Doug seconded. Meeting adjourned.



Financial Report
Huntington City-Township Public Library

Report Dates = 3/15/2021 to 4/19/2021
Start of  Disbursements Disbursements Receipts Receipts
Fund year this month Yro this month YD Balance
1. Operating Fund
100 OPERATING $1,910,477.37 $153,000.46 $522,394.13 $54,756.97 $214,669.98 $1,602,753.22
Subtotal $7.910,477.37  $153,000.46  $522,394.13 $54,756.97  $214,669.98 $1,602,753.22
2. Special Revenue
200 GIFT (REGULAR) $188,203.90 $1,051.09 $1,667.65 $134.16 $294.28 $186,830.53
201 FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $2,695.78 $1,535.27 $2,501.98 $1.24 $2.98 $196.78
202 LITERACY $25,693.40 $115.23 $1,136.58 $217.53 $629.11 $25,185.93
203 GIFT - B. JOAN KEEFER $44,289.28 $0.00 $0.00 $122.74 $145.08 $44,434.36
CENTER
204 B JOAN KEEFER CENTER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESMENT - UND
205 GIFT - CHILDRENS ROOM $1,450.52 $0.00 $0.00 $0.74 $1.48 $1,452.00
206 MARKLE/BARKELY GIFT $19.23 $0.00 $19.23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
207 BRIDGE-DICKEY $24,860.57 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,860.57
INVESTMENT 08/2012
208 BRIDGE-DICKEY FUND $1,671.69 $0.00 $0.00 $42.02 $121.99 $1,793.68
276 STATE TECH GRANT FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,287.54 $7,287.54
277 IND. STATE STUDENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
ASSISTANCE
278 CARES GRAND FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00
Subtotal  $288,884.37 $2,701.59 $5,325.44 $3,018.43 $10,982.46  $294,541.39
4. Capital Projects
400  LIBRARY IMPROVEMENT $40,440.82 $0.00 $0.00 $2.08 $6.66 $40,447,48
RESERVE FUND
401 LIRF-INVESTMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
402 ROOF & DIGITAL SIGN $86,767.49 $0.00 $69,134.33 $11.37 $39.54 $17,672.70
REPAIR - INSURANCE
421 RAINY DAY FUND $709,453.14 $0.00 $0.00 $483.98 $255,302.71 $964,755.85
422 RAINY DAY INVESTMENT $250,000.00 $0.00 $250,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $17,086,661.45 $0.00  $319,134.33 $497.43  $255348.91 $1,022,876.03
3. Clearing
800 PLAC FUND $0.00 $65.00 $65.00 $0.00 $65.00 $0.00
801 MARKLE PLAC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
803 FEDERAL $0.00 $6,307.64 $20,698.28 $6,307.64 $20,698.28 $0.00
804 FICA $0.00 $5,526.93 $18,794.33 $5,526.93 $18,794.33 $0.00
806 STATE $0.00 $2,269.74 $6,787.99 $2,352.48 $7,983.66 $1,195.67
807 COUNTY $0.00 $1,265.79 $3,781.78 $1,329.17 $4,465.38 $683.60
808 INSURANCE $3,734.45 $2,703.59 $10,622.09 $2,340.70 $8,192.45 $1,304.81
809 DEFERRED COMP $0.00 $1,050.00 $3,650.00 $1,050.00 $3,650.00 $0.00
810 UNITED WAY $0.00 $104.16 $364.56 $104.16 $364.56 $0.00
811 STAFF ASSOCIATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14.00 $89.00 $89.00
812 ROTH IRA $0.00 $400.00 $1,100.00 $400.00 $1,100.00 $0.00
813 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT $0.00 $506.92 $1,399.22 $506.92 $1,399.22 $0.00
814 GARNISHMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $3,734.45 $20,199.77 $67,263.25 $19,932.00 $66,801.88 $3,273.08
Grand Total $3,289,757.64 $175,901.82 $914,117.15 $78,204.83 $547,803.23 | $2,923,443.72
Total all banks =  $2,923,443.72

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Huntington City-Township Public Library on 1/1/1998.

Printed On Friday, April 16, 2021

Page 1 of 1



v Jo [ 23vq 1207 ‘91 pady ‘dopraq  uo papurig

669 £'C66'9$ 15°900°€$ 81'98¢'L$ 00°000'01$ 00°0$ 00°000'01$ sa||ddng uoneyuesg/Buiues|p/Bunessdo 122
1'v8 15810223 £ 196'C$ 09'v62'2%$ 00°000'92% 00°0$ 00°000'92$ saddns 82O JeUI0 €12
0001 00'}$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'L$ 00'0$ 00'1$ SPI0d8Y [BIDPO LL'C
senyddng -7
A7} 88'999'600'1$ Z199%'06€$ Z¥'G65'001$ 00°€€4'09¢'L$ 00°€cL’09e’ts  1830IqNS
A4 28'9.1$ glczes Zers 00°00%$ 00°0% 00°00¥$ uoIsIA uonnguuo) ssakoldwy ¢
(mojuano
0001 00°00G$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°005$ 00°0$ 00°005$ slauag) slysuag ssho|dwl JBYO 621
¥'99 16'286'S$ 60°210'2$ 1£°28Y% 00°000'9$ 00°0$ 00°000'9$ [ejuaq uonnquiuo) stekoldws gz'L
1S 62°6EY' v L9°09z'c$ 90'28.$ 00°00.'L$ 00°0$ 00°002°2$ Q471 uonnquiuo) sJekoldws £z°1
0'€9 08°26¢'6$ 0z'Zrl'e$ vrvLiLS 00°005°8$ 00°0%$ 00°005'8$ dls uonnquuod ssekoldwy 9z'L
129 99'€08'G$ veory'es €9'8€8% 00°052'6$ 000 00°052'6$ "Su| 917 uonnquiuo) sJekoldwy ¢z')
0z 00'Z¥8'811$ 00'8G1'9¥$ 81 20L'LLS 00'000'G91$ 00°0$ 00°000'691L$ uesH dnoig uonnquuo) sseholdwy +z'1
£G. 98'/65'91% vLZhy'es 71'88G°L$ 00°000'2Z%$ 000$ 00°000'2Z$ safojdw3 - Jy3d uonnquuod ssakoldw LEZ'L
1587 16'289'85$ 60°21€'0Z% 16'876'G$ 00°000°6.% 00°0$ 00°000'6.$ AeqiT - 4434 vonnquuo) ssekoldwy ¢z'1
0001 00°000'2$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°000'2$ 00°0$ 00°000'2$ uoljesuadwo) juswholdwaun zz'|
vl G1'862'SG% SGv6L'8L% ¥6'925'G$ 00°€€0'v.$ 00'03$ 00°€€0'v.$ VOId aleyg sgahoidwy 1z}
0001 00°000'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'2$ 0003 00'000'/$ (052) S1NOH [eUOHIPPY G| 'L
944 0Z L¥2'vs$ 08'852'G1$ 0v'882'G$ 00°005'0.$ 00°0$ 00°005'0.$ siojuer jo sebepn vl
(mojpanQ
37 ZLeli'819s 88'925'11Z$ €0'118°19% 00°000'0£8$ 00°0% 00°000°0£8% abepn pue Alejes) sjuelsissy Jo Aiejes z)'|
(/871 9.°0/8°26% ¥Z'6.£'02$ ¥9'228'G$ 00052'8.$ 00'0$ 00°052'8.¢$ ueueiqiq jo Aieles 17|

S2O1A42S [PUOSLD [

uwRYy duvIDyg arx yuopy sty  uonvrudosddy  wonpridosddy  uoyvradosddy uondiosaq # junoxoy
U124 SJUUWRSINGSIT  SIUAUISINGSIT JusLIny) 0] 28uny) onuuy
Leoci6Lly oL 1202/SLie wiod ] :( 1oday

Aseiqry anqnd diysumo | -A319 uojbununy
ONILYHIdO 001  <0f ptoday uoyvridosddy



v fo z 2504

1207 ‘91 pady “Aopr  uo papurig

oy 00°962$ 00'401$ 00°92$ 00°00v$ 00°0% 00°00%$ APUEBIN JSIBA LEG'E
gL 60'v¥LT$ 16°G68¢$ 65°G1Z$ 00°000°c$ 00°0$ 00°000°€$ uojbuuny Jojep €6°¢
z€9 ov'Lel LS vS'ZL0'LS 28vEYS 00°062°2$ 00°0% 00'052'2$ apuen Alou8lg 12s'e
ov. 95'8/6'9%$ v 120'9L$ 29'890't$ 00°000'¢9% 00°0$ 00°000'¢9%$ (moiang san) uoibununy AwduR3g Zg'€
1’69 8Z'L¥63$ z.'80v$ vZ'LELS 00'05€'1$ 0003 00°05€'L$ apUeN SBD LIGE
€09 £CTYS LS 19°/66'YS 09'90¢'L$ 00°005°Z1$ 00°0$ 00°005'21$ uolbuunH ses 1G°¢
v'c6 ri'8vsves 9G°L6Y'Z$ 95°051$ 00°000'2€$ 00'0% 00°000°2€$ aouelnsu| [euonesadQ zZy'e
0'6S 00'6.2$ 00'62e$ 00°0$ 00°006$ 00°0%$ 00°005$ spuog [BRIYO LS
1’16 9Z'GSS'v$ vLvirs 15621 00°000'6$ 00'0$ 00°000'G$ S30IJON 2|gnd pue Buisiuenpy L¢'¢
1'€6 05°€Er'8s 05°995% 00'60€$ 00°000'6$ 00°0$ 00°000'6$ juswidojaneq |euoissajoid ¥Z'e
766 66°198'2$ Sr'8cLS$ Gr'8eLs 00°000'€$ 00°0$ 00°000'€$ asuadx3] BulieAell £2'¢
£6. 68°26.% L2028 L1°202$ 00°000°'1$ 000% 00°000'L$ Buiddiys pue sbejsod zz'¢
£'68 00'G¥L'2$ 00'558%$ 00'0% 00°000'8$ 00'0$ 00°000'8$ APyBN SSB00Y |-L LELZ'E
v'16 T4 R R GLLl€'$ 00°0$ 00°000'91$ 00°0$ 00°000'91L$ uojbununy sseody |-L £12°¢
906 00'G2.$ 00'6/$ 00'0$ 00°008% 00°0$ 00°008$ asuadx3 xe4 Z12'€
4% 9t'826$ ¥ LS 00°0$ 00°00¢'L$ 00'0% 00°00€'L$ SpUEN - duoydajaL LiLg'e
899 19Zv8'es €€°L06'1$ oL’ 1¥2s$ 00°05.'G$ 00°0$ 00°062'G$ suoydsjpl 1Z'¢
9.6 98'98Y'L+$ 7L€L0'LS GL'6.Y$ 00°005'2v$ 00°0$ 00°005'2v$ $400q-3 9rL'g
0G6 10'160°21$ 66'806$ 66'806$ 00000'8L$ 00°0$ 00°000'81$ seseqeleq Syl'c
19 00'508'8$ 00°S61'v$ 00°0$ 00°000'€L$ 000% 00'000°€}$ SPUNOID 10} 10gE PAORAUOD L)'
012 £1°6LL€$ 18022718 96'88Y'L$ 00°000'8}$ 00°0$ 00°000'81$ S9OIMIIS [BUOISSBJOId JAYIO ¥1'E
0001 00'000'1L$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'000°L$ 00°0% 00°000'}L$ seolneg ebaT ¢l'e
0'10€5- (10°€59) LO'¥5$ 00'0$ 00'L$ 00°0$ 00'1$ S90INSS [BINYOBHYDIY pue Bupssuibug z|'¢
0001 00'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'1$ 0003 00'1$ seoIneg Bupinsuo) |y
234DY) pup SINALIS LYI() "€
908 00°€1L0'62$ 00'886'9$ 8.°089'c$ 00°100'9¢$ 00'400'9¢$ [e30)qng
sy 2ouvpg aix yiuopy styy  uoyvridosddy  uonprdosddy  uoymdosddy uondrsaq # unodoy
22424 SIUWISINGSI(T  SIUIMISINGSI(T Uu244N)) 01 28uvy) wnuuy




»Jo € 23vd

120Z 9I pady ‘dopriy  uo parurid

v'.9 €1'6£6'921$ 18°91£'19% 26'26¥'92$ 00'25z'881$ 002528848 1ero3qng
81L 15'252'8$ £'/pe'es 65°006°1$ 00'00S'L1$ 00'0$ 000051 1$ Buissaooid s|eudlely g'v
5’66 1S'ov/8 6v'€$ 0008 00'06.$ 000$ 00°05.% SUONY9YI0D JAYID 6L Y
000} 00'L$ 000$ 00°0$ 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'L$ JUIASNI LL¥
008 12'908'02$ 6°¢61'G$ 69°0.9'L$ 00°000'92$ 00°0$ 00°000°92$ s|eusjepy [ensin-oipny |2y
8Ll 15'622'C$ 6¥'¥L2'0LS 00Cr$ 00°005°C}$ 00'0% 00°005'21$ siadedsmaN pue sjedlpolad o'y
6€9 €6'1EP'ELS 20'89G°Lv$ 1¥'608'22$ 00°000'GL1$ 000% 00000'GL}$ syoog G'v
0004 00°000'04$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°000'01$ 00'0$ 00000'0}$ apeibdn ABojouyos] sendwod zy'y
8'96 vv'662' L3 95'0vZ$ 66'88% 00'005'Z$ 00'0$ 00°005'2$ Juswdinbg ABojouyosl ¥y
Z¥8 96°01Z'v$ ¥0'68.$ zes8es 00°000'6$ 00°0% 00°000'G$ uawdinb3 pue ainjuing 'y
0001 00'1$ 00°0$ 0003 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'1$ Buipiing ueyy soyO sjuswaroidw| ¢p
sdopnQ jondo)
8L 9£'28/2'¢92$ Y9'€ZH €01 S ve1£2'22$ 00'902'29¢€$ 00902 29€% [ejoiqng
0001 00'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'1$ 00'0$ 00'L$ SJUSWSSaSSY pue seXe| €6'C
0001 00'1$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'1$ sueo Alesodwa | uo JsIB)U| Z6'C
008 00'000'2$ 00'005$ 00°05€$ 00'005'Z$ 00'0$ 00'005'Z$ sang 16'¢
0001 0013 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'1$ 00'0$ 00'1$ slejusy slels3 [eay zL'¢
000} 00'1$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'1$ 00'0$ 00'1$ [ejuay wawdinbg |2'¢
£z (51'6.L9) SL'6LL'vES 00°0$ 00°000'¥€$ 00°0$ 00'000'¥€$ 1oBIUOD puE sdueBUBUIEN S| GZ9'C
678 €1°0€L'21$ 18'692'2$ 00°0$ 00°000'G1$ 00'0$ 00°000'G}$ soueusiulely ABojouysa] 4z9'e
66¥ 117986'%$ €2°€10'GS 60°€87'LS 00°000°01L$ 00°0$ 00'000'01$ sjuswsalby ssusor] ABojouyds| £z29¢
096 00'86.'91L$ 00'20/$ 000% 00°005'21$ 00°0$ 00°005'21$ SoueusjuIB AY|I0BS POIOBNUCD ZZ9'C
§9L 68'106°01$ Leve'es LL'gzL'Ls 00'052'71$ 00'0$ 00052719 soueusjulely pue Buisea Juswidinby Lzo'¢
1414 0L'918'L$ 06'¢81'2$ 06'€81'2$ 00'000't$ 00'0$ 00°000'%% soueusjulely pue Jieday Juswdinby zg'¢
80.L 4 ZATAS 95'/8$ 68'12$ 00°00€$ 00'0$ 00°00€$ SIMUENSISEA PUB JOMBS | HG'C
1’89 SP'2E9'VS 65°291'2$ g0'zess 00'008'9% 00'0$ 00°008'9% uoIBUNUNH SISEAN PUE 1OMS +G°E
uway ouvpg ali yruop sty  uoyvrdosddy  uonpradoiddy uonmudosddy uondidsa(q # unoIdy
U434 SJUNMISINGSYT ~ STUNUISINGSI(T LN 01 23uvy) jonuuy




»Jo y 23vd 1202 ‘91 pady “dopi,y  uo paruug

'8661/1/1 U0 AIeiqr] 2ljand diysumo -0 uolbununy 1o} SJUNcooY JO pIeog JelS auj Aq penoiddy

Zgel L8°1BE'62Y LS £9'¥6)'22S$ 9'000'€G1l$ 00'26G'166°'1$ 00°0% 0076515618 ID}0] puvin

uway ouvwyg aix yop siyy  uonviidosddy  uwonvridosddy uonviidosddy uondiaosa(q # unoddy
U212 SIUIUWIDSINGSIT ~ SIUIUISINGSI(T Jua4in) 07 a8uvy) jonuuy




1fo | 2304

1207 ‘91 j4dy “Aopidy  uo papuug

"8661/1/1 uo Aueiqi allgnd diysumo1-A3D uolbununy 1o} SJUN029Y JO pleog Sjels ay) Aq panoiddy

0001 ’oovﬂw_\oﬂw}\g 00°0% 00°0$ 001 ¥2'0v$ 00°0% 00'1¥Z°0vS$ IDI0L puvisH

000t 00'L¥Z'ov$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°'L¥Z'0v$ 00't¥Z0v$ [ero)qng

0°00L 00°4¥2'6$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°1¥2'$ 00°0$ 00'L¥2'S$ Juswdinb3 pue ainyuing ¥y

000} 00°0000}$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00000°01$ 0008 00°000°'0+$ Buipiing ueys Jay10 suswsnoidwi ¢y

0001 00°000°0Z$ 000% 000$ 00'000'02$ 00°0% 00°000'02$ sjuswnoidw) pue siiedsy Buipiing z'v

0'00L 00°000'G$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000'S$ 00°0$ 00°000°6$ skepnQ [ende9 18Yi0 ¥
sdopinQ jondo)

upwy 2ouvyg aix yuop styy  uonvudosddy  uonyvridosddy uonviidosddy uondiosaq # 1unoady

U SIUNUISINGSIT  SIUIUIISINGSIT Jua4in) 01 23uvy) [pnuuy

Lcoc/6Liy oL 1202/Slie

wo4,y :31p(q 1odayy

Areiqry anqnd diysumo -A315 uojbununy
10f 110doy uonviidosddy

34 INJINIAOCHAINI AdVdaIT 001



1fo [ 23vq

1207 ‘91 nady ‘“Aopuy o papursd

"8661/1L/1 uo Ateiqi olignd diysumo | -Au9 uojBuliuny Joj SJUN032Y 4O pieog Siels oyl Aq panciddy

0004 00°051'€69% 0003 000$ 00051 '€69% 0003 00'0S1°€69$ 10 puvis
000! 00°059'G£9% 00°0%$ 000$ 00°059'6£9% 000596e9¢  18I0Iqng
0001 00°000°01$ 00°0$ 0003 00°000°01L$ 000$ 00°000°01$ Juawdinb3g ABojouyos) L'y
0001 00°000'G1$ 00'0$ 000$ 00°000'G1L$ 00°0$ 00°000'G1$ uswdinb3 pue ainyuing ¢y
0001 00°000°05}% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'000'061$ 00°0$ 00°000°051$ ue|d Juswaoe|dsy OYAH LEb
000} 00°000'601$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°501$ 00°0$ 00°000'501$ Buipiing ueyy Jayio slusweroidw ¢f
000} 00'059'081% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°059'081% 00°0$ 00°059'081$ sjuswiroidwi pue siledsy Buipiing z'v
000} 00°000'621$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°000°621$ 00°0$ 00°000°62L$ sAeinQ |endeDd 1oY10 v
sdoping) jondv) ¥
0001 00°000°0£$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'0€$ 00°000°0€$ [ejoiqng
000} 00°000'04$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°0L$ 00°0$ 00°000°0}$ (morpanQ sennn) uojBununy Ayoups3 Z6¢
000} 00°000°02$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'02$ 00°0$ 00°000°02$ SOOINISG [BUOISSBJ0Id 1BYO ¥1'E
m.%&@&b pum §a214428 L2YJ() '€
0001 00°000'G$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°000'5$ 0000068 [ejoiqng
0001 00°000'G$ 00°0$ 00°0%$ 00'000°G$ 00°0$ 00°000'G$ saliddng uonepueg/buiues|o/buieresdo 122
sanyddng 7
0001 00°005°22$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°005°2¢$ 00005228 [ezoqus
(moypenQ
0004 00°005'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°005°2$ 00°0$ 00°005'2$ s)jeusg) sjysuag sakojdwy YO 621
(mojpano
0001 00'000'G}$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°000'6}+$ 000% 00'000'G1$ abep pue Aiejes) sjuelsissy Jo Alejes ZL'|L
§2214.428 [pUOSA2 ] ']
U2y aouvpvg adix yopy styy  uoyviidosddy  wonviadosddy  uonvisdosddy uondiLIsa(q # unordy
132134 SIUNUISINGSIY  SIUIWISINGSIT Jua.LIny) 01 28uny) Jonuuy
L2oc/6LIv oL 1202/SLiE wod ] 2 ( 1odoy

Aseiqr olqnd diysumo-A319 uojbununy
d0f paoday uonviradorddy

AaNNd AVA ANIVY LZY



